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- NEW DS case: Accident Involving Vehicle No.SGR 9520D & SKK 3035S On 23.10.2017 #1639580400SG003#022#
From: Fan, Winnie-LW
To: 'assignments', 'Admin A'
Cc: Fong, Andy-SY, Chin, Lee-Ying
Sent: 11/24/2017 3:11:22 PM

Hi LKK,
 
Kindly assist to survey.
 
 
Thanks.

                       
 

  From: Long Sheng Motor Service [mailto:lsmstyc@singnet.com.sg]  
Sent: 15 November 2017 15:58 
To: Lee, Ming-Yao 
Subject: Accident Involving Vehicle No.SGR 9520D & SKK 3035S On 23.10.2017
 

 
  

Dear Sir/Mdm,
 
Please refer attachment of Accident Involving Vehicle No.SGR 9520D & SKK 3035S On
23.10.2017
 
Your Insured's vehicle no.SKK 3035S is the sole cause of the accident.
Kindly advise us who is the person in charge & shall revert as soon as possible.
Thanks a lot
     

 

 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require information

Kindly acknowledge receipt.
                         
 
   

Thank you.

    Ms Apple Sim
 
    Long Sheng Motor Service

6763 9733  6763 9866
Blk 6 No.399-G, Woodlands Road,
    Yee Tee Industrial Estate,

mailto:lsmstyc@singnet.com.sg
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             Singapore 678007. 
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